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No.Ft.48-5413/2021(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the 7
From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) ¥ CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1
Subject: Diversion of 0.8700 hectare of forest land in favour of BBMB Sundernagar

for the construction of Hydro Electric Power Project Baggi (2x21 MW)
within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, Himachal

Pradesh.
Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 392 dated 16.04.2022 on the subject cited
above.
2 In this regard, it is informed that this case was processed on single file note sheet

for the recommendation of the State Govt. After examining the case, State Govt. has raised

following shortcomings. &g, wakia. '
“Have we processed any other case directly moved by BBMB.”

You are, therefore, requested to send the reply of aforesaid observations as

raised by the State Govt. at the earliest please.

Nodal Officer-gl-AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA) y
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 <

Endst. No. Ft.48-5413/2021 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for necessary action:-
1. DFO Suket.

2. The Sr. Executive Engineer, HCBG Division BSLP, BBMB Colony, Sundernagar, Dist.
Mandi. H.P.

Nodal Ofﬁcer-cMEdﬁ(:CF (FCA) _— /
<

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 //{_<
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